Patricia McNeese

From: Patricia McNeese

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 4:00 PM

To: Patricia McNeese

Cc: Mark Hilty; Milissa Reierson; Michelle Hatcher

Subject: Update to Downtown Area/Lewisburg Ave water and sewer project
Attachments: SIMPLE DETOUR PHASE 1.pdf

Hello,

As was discussed during the neighborhood meeting, Garney was given their Notice to Proceed this past Monday, July
8™, This date contractually starts their timeline of how long the work should take, and if it extends beyond what we
have specified, the City can potentially recoup some of the costs associated with that delay. During this past week, they
have been mobilizing in preparation for beginning work this next Monday, July 15". As you can see from the attached
traffic control plan for this first phase of work (picture below and PDF is attached), there will be impacts to the 5-Points
intersection as we set a new manhole on the south side of the intersection and replace the water and sewer lines in this
area. The orange area is the area that will be blocked off from access, there will be no traffic in the following areas:

e East bound from Columbia to Main

e North bound on 5% from Church to Main
All other traffic lanes will remain open for use.

Please note, that while you will see the Contractor’s presence in this area beginning Monday, there are significant
preparations that will need to be made for complete traffic closures. It may take a day or two to see the lanes actually
blocked off and all of the signs up, but they are working to get everything established as quickly as possible.

Also, the Contractor is using the Water Treatment Plant at 838 Lewisburg as a staging area for equipment and materials -
this means there will be large machinery entering/exiting the road in this area. Please use caution in this area.

We will post this update on our project website: https://www.franklintn.gov/government/departments-k-z/water-
management-department/current-projects/downtown-area-lewisburg-avenue-water-and-sanitary-sewer-improvements
where the neighborhood meeting is posted and other updates. Please let us know if there is anyone who would benefit
from being added to this email listing.
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This message has been prepared on resources owned by the City of Franklin, Tennessee. It is subject to the City’s Policy for the Use of Computers,
Internet and Email. Messages that are received or created by any City staff member may be a public record subject to Tennessee Open Records Act,
T.C.A. §10-7-503, et seq., and the rules of the Open Records Commission. DO NOT COPY OR FORWARD TO UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS. This
message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this email or any information it
contains is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender by reply email.



